INTRODUCTION
Access
The collection is open to the public and is available for viewing in the Medical Heritage Center. Materials do not circulate and must be used in the supervised reading room.

Restrictions, including copyright, may exist and some materials may be too fragile to photocopy or digitize. The MHC charges for duplication services, which must be performed by staff.

Citation
[Identification of item], St. Francis Hospital Records, Spec.201611.St.Francis, Medical Heritage Center, Health Sciences Library, The Ohio State University.

Processing Notes
This collection was processed February 19, 2016 by Anthony Bowersock and Kristin Rodgers. Additions were added April 7, 2017 by Anthony Bowersock and Kristin Rodgers.

Property Rights
The Ohio State University Medical Heritage Center owns the property rights to this collection.

Provenance
The material in this collection was donated to the Medical Heritage Center by multiple sources including Debbie Freece, Charles Massey, Jr, and Riverside Methodist Hospital Vincent Library.

Related Collections
Spec.199901.ClassPhotos, Class Photographs Collection
Spec.201202.Oversized Documents, Oversized Medical Documents Collection
Spec.201302.Beck, Carolyn Beck Papers
Spec.201603.AdminRecords, Medical Schools and Hospitals Administrative Records

HISTORICAL SKETCH
St. Francis Hospital was built in 1847 at 311 East State Street (present site of Grant Medical Center). The hospital, a Norman Gothic structure, was the first to combine patient care and clinical teaching in the same facility in the United States. St. Francis Hospital comprised two-thirds of the building with Starling Medical College housed in the remainder.
Starling Medical College (one of six predecessor schools to the OSU College of Medicine) was in operation from 1847 to 1907 and named in honor of Mr. Lyne Starling, who donated the land and $35,000 for the new building. During its tenure, the College had 2,600 graduates. Initially lacking funding to complete the hospital part of the building, Dr. Richard L. Howard, a Starling Medical College trustee, provided money to open the “Howard Infirmary.” Managing this facility proved to be overwhelming and the Infirmary closed in the 1850s. Because of the lack of medical facilities in Columbus at this time, local physicians organized a move to bring a group of nuns to the Columbus community to serve as health care workers in 1861. In 1865, a 99-year lease was granted to the Sisters of the Poor of St. Francis to operate the hospital. In 1929, the Sisters organized a School of Nursing which moved to St. Anthony’s Hospital in 1955 when St. Francis Hospital closed. St. Francis Hospital was razed in 1957.

SCOPe AND CONTENT NOTE
The St. Francis Hospital Records (0.5 linear foot) is material about the hospital.

CONTAINER LISTING

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>File</th>
<th>Description</th>
<th>Date(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>DVD: Reflections of St. Francis – St. Anthony Hospitals and Schools of Nursing (2 copies)</td>
<td>undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Photographs</td>
<td>undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Printing block of building</td>
<td>undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Printing block of building</td>
<td>undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Prints from printing blocks</td>
<td>undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>6</td>
<td>Program: Nurse’s Aides Capping Program St. Francis Hospital</td>
<td>1948</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>